
BRANDON VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-2
Brandon Valley High School - Community Room

Monday, July 12, 2021
Annual Budget Hearing – 6:00 P.M.

Annual Organizational Board Meeting – 6:30 P.M.

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING AGENDA

OPENING OF MEETING-Chairperson Ullom
Call to OrderA.
Pledge of AllegianceB.
Roll Call

Ullom _____  Ode _____  Saxer_____  Talcott_____  Scott _____   
C.

Welcome to Visitors, Guests and MediaD.
Swearing In and Oath of Office - Business Manager Paul J. LundbergE.
Election of Board Officers - Superintendent Larson presiding

President1.
Vice-President2.

F.

Approval of Agenda - President G.
Conflict of Interest Disclosure - Waiver Request H.
Adoption of Regular Procedures for 2021-2022 Board of Education Meetings I.
(Consent/Approval)

Dates and times of Meetings  2021-2022 Board Meeting Dates1.
       6:30 p.m. on the second and fourth Monday of each month except July and December when there is
       only one meeting held on the second Monday of the month. 

Meeting Place2.
Brandon Valley High School Community Room
Order of Roll Call3.
Motion, second and alternating
Name Official Newspaper4.

Brandon Valley Journal -- Brandon Valley Media Group, LLC
Name Official Depository5.
First National Bank
Designate Truancy Officer6.

        Brandon Valley School District Resource Officer
Designate Legal Counsel7.

        Rodney Freeman of Churchill, Manolis, Freeman, & Kludt
Name Board Committees 8.
a.  Alternative Education
     Chairperson - Renee Ullom
     Alternate – Ellie Saxer
b.  Buildings & Grounds
     Chairperson - Gregg Ode
     Member - Gregg Talcott
c.  Child Nutrition & Wellness
     Chairperson - Renee Ullom
     Member – Ellie Saxer
d.  City Affairs & Legislation
     Member - Ellie Saxer
     Alternate - Nick Scott

        e.  Personnel Welfare
     Chairperson - Ellie Saxer
     Member - Renee Ullom
f.   Student Activities, Curriculum & Technology
     Chairperson - Gregg Talcott
     Member – Gregg Ode
g.  Transportation
     Chairperson – Nick Scott
     Member – Gregg Ode
h.  Safety
     Chairperson - Gregg Talcott
     Member – Nick Scott
Board Reimbursement Rate for 2021-2022 at $60 per meeting. 9.
Authorize Business Manager to:10.

I.

AGENDA 07-12-2021

   AGENDA Page 1    



Authorize Business Manager to:
Invest Temporary Excess Funds.a.
Make Temporary Inter-fund Transfers when necessary.b.
Make Debt Service Payments as due throughout the year.c.

10.

Approve Business Manager bond of $300,00011.
Designate Business Manager as custodian for all accounts and administrator of trust and agency12.

                 accounts.
Appointment of federal programs coordinators:

Wendy Otheim, Special Services Director, coordinator of Title I and Section 504, coordinator for Homeless Education a.
Ty Hentschel, Operations Manager, coordinator for ADA accessibilityb.
Jarod Larson, Superintendent, coordinator for Title IX, school lunch agreement, and all other federal programsc.

13.

Acknowledge for the record the following annual notices:  
Non-discrimination 

General Statementi.
Equal Educational Opportunitiesii.
Section 504iii.
Grievance Procedure for BV Required by Title IXiv.

a.

Notification of Rights under FERPA for Elementary and Secondary Schoolsb.
Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act-Student Directory Informationc.
Notification of Rights under the Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA)d.
Instruction/Programs for Homeless Students e.
Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act f.

14.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - President
Regular Meetings 

June 14, 20211.
June 28, 20212.

A.
II.

FINANCIAL ITEMS - Business Manager Paul J. Lundberg
Bills and Claims

District Accounts1.
Invoice Listing - July 2021
Pay Vouchers - July 2021
Child Nutrition2.
Invoice Listing - Food Service- July 2021

A.

Financial Report
Monthly Cash Flow Statement - All Funds1.
Cash Report - June 2021
Monthly Receipts - June 2021
Investment Analysis2.
Investments - June 30, 2021
Expenditures & Revenue Reports3.
Payroll & Benefits Summary - June 2021
Revenue Report - June 2021
Expense Report - June 2021
Food Service Department Financial Statement - June 2021
Trust & Agency Report4.
Trust and Agency Financial Statement - June 2021
Capital Projects Financial Statement5.
Capital Projects Financial Statement - June 2021

B.

III.

COMMUNITY INPUTIV.
GENERAL BUSINESS

ORAL REPORTA.
ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

Administrative Center - Supt. Larson, Business Mgr. Lundberg
Superintendent's Reporta.
21-22 Covid-19 Pandemic Response Planb.
ARP ESSER School District Planc.

1.

High School - Mr. Schlekeway2.
Middle School - Mr. Thorson, Dr. Nelson3.
Intermediate School - Mr. Skibsted, Mr. Pearson4.
Special Services - Ms. Otheim5.
Elementary Buildings - Ms. Foster, Mrs. Hofkamp, Mr. Horst, & Mrs. Palmer6.
Director of Instruction - Mrs. Nelson7.
Operations Manager - Mr. Hentschel

Print Shop Report - June 2021a.
Transportation Report - June 2021b.

8.

Activities Director - Mr. Freking9.

B.

BOARD POLICY
Discussion Items

Medical Cannabis a.
Public School Exemption Student Participation in Activitiesb.

1.

Proposed (First Reading)2.
Adoption (Second Reading)3.

C.

GENERAL BUSINESSD.
(Consent/Approval)

Approve Proposed 2021-2022 Budget and Tax Requests1.

V.

   AGENDA Page 2    



Approve Proposed 2021-2022 Budget and Tax Requests
FY22 Proposed Budget Detail

1.

Approve Student Handbook 2021-20222.
Set transportation fees for 2021-20223.
Set school lunch/breakfast prices for 2021-2022 4.
Adopt tuition rate of $6,229.00 per student for 2021-20225.
Approve 2021-2022 Mileage and Meal Reimbursement Rates6.
Approve 2021-2022 listing of employee salaries for publication in official newspaper

Certified Staffa.
Classified Staffb.

7.

Approve agreement between South Dakota Department of Education and Brandon Valley School District for Birth to Three early intervention 
services, effective July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022, as presented

8.

Approve agreement between Brandon Valley School District and Reinhart Food Service for Child Nutrition Prime Vendor, effective August 1, 
2021 through July 31, 2022, as presented

9.

PERSONNEL
(Consent/Approval)
Approve recommendation to hire through transfer Kimberly Ludens, from Fred Assam Elementary Child Nutrition, full-time, to Inspiration 
Elementary Head Cook, full-time, $15.29/hour effective August 16, 2021

1.

Approve recommendation to hire Tucker Loosbrock, Assistant High School Boys Soccer Coach, $3,459.00 (Extra-Curricular Step Base 
$40,689.00 X 8.5%), effective the 2021/2022 school year

2.

Approve recommendation to hire Madeline Brake, Fred Assam Elementary (.6 FTE) and Inspiration Elementary (.4 FTE) Computer Teacher, 
$48,012.00 (MA Step 2), effective the 2021/2022 school year

3.

Approve resignation from Cassie Uithoven, Robert Bennis Elementary Kindergarten Teacher, effective at the end of the 2020/2021 school 
year, to include liquidated damages of $1,000.00 (resignation submitted July 1, 2021)

4.

Approve resignation from Tara James, Intermediate School and Middle School Administrative Assistant, effective July 6, 20215.
Approve recommendation to hire Maria Hernandez, Brandon Elementary Child Nutrition, part-time, $14.75/hour, effective August 25, 20216.
Approve recommendation to hire Jill Pisciotti, Inspiration Elementary Child Nutrition, part-time, $14.75/hour, effective August 25, 20217.
Approve recommendation to hire Bailey Durfee, Intermediate School 5th Grade English Language Arts Teacher, $47,054.00 (BA Step 1), 
effective the 2021/2022 school year

8.

Approve recommendation to hire through transfer Melissa Burggraaf, from Fred Assam Elementary Evening Custodian to Fred Assam
Elementary Custodial Supervisor, full-time, $18.21/hour, effective August 16, 2021

9.

Approve recommendation to hire Ben Schultz, Freshman Girls Basketball Coach, $3,484.00 (Extra-curricular Step 1 ~ $40,989 X 8.5%), 
effective the 2021/2022 school year 

10.

(Information Only)
Transfer Kristi Harkin from Valley Springs Elementary Kitchen Manager to Inspiration Elementary Kitchen Manager, effective the 2021/2022 
school year

11.

Transfer Stacey Wiese from Intermediate School 6th Grade Math Teacher to Middle School 7th/8th Grade Math Teacher, effective the 
2021/2022 school year

12.

Transfer Jennifer Duscher, Child Nutrition (part-time) from Brandon Elementary to Fred Assam Elementary, effective the 2021/2022 school 
year

13.

Transfer Laura Reinsch, Child Nutrition (part-time) from Intermediate School to High School, effective the 2021/2022 school year14.

E.

COMMUNICATION
Central Office

Building Permit Applications - June 20211.
A.

Board of EducationB.

VI.

BOARD REPORTS
Formal Reports

Transportation (Scott & Ode)1.
Alternative Education (Ullom & Saxer)2.
Building & Grounds (Ode & Talcott)3.
Student Activities, Curriculum & Technology (Talcott & Ode)4.
City Affairs & Legislation (Saxer & Scott)5.
Child Nutrition/Wellness Committee (Ullom & Saxer)6.
Personnel Welfare (Saxer & Ullom)7.
Safety Committee (Talcott & Scott )8.

A.

Information ReportsB.

VII.

TRAVEL REPORTS
Reports 

Sue Foster, Merle Horst, Jennifer VanDyke, Sara Stone, Jody Lambert - Multi-tiered System of Supports Workshop in Sioux Falls, SD on June 
29-30, 2021

1.
A.

OtherB.

VIII.

OTHER BUSINESS ITEMSIX.
EXECUTIVE SESSIONX.

ADJOURNMENT

   AGENDA Page 3    



2021-2022 Board Meeting Dates

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 4    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 5    



General Statement

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 6    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 7    



Equal Educational Opportunities

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 8    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 9    



Section 504

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 10    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 11    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 12    



Grievance Procedure for BV Required by Title IX

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 13    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 14    



Notification of Rights under FERPA for Elementary 
and Secondary Schools

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 15    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 16    



Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act-Student 
Directory Information

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 17    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 18    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 19    



Notification of Rights under the Protection of Pupil 
Rights Amendment (PPRA)

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 20    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 21    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 22    



Instruction/Programs for Homeless Students

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 23    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 24    



Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 25    



June 14, 2021

   MINUTES Page 26    



   MINUTES Page 27    



   MINUTES Page 28    



   MINUTES Page 29    



   MINUTES Page 30    



June 28, 2021

   MINUTES Page 31    



   MINUTES Page 32    



   MINUTES Page 33    



   MINUTES Page 34    



   MINUTES Page 35    



Invoice Listing - July 2021

   FINANCIAL Page 36    



   FINANCIAL Page 37    



   FINANCIAL Page 38    



   FINANCIAL Page 39    



   FINANCIAL Page 40    



   FINANCIAL Page 41    



   FINANCIAL Page 42    



   FINANCIAL Page 43    



Pay Vouchers - July 2021

   FINANCIAL Page 44    



   FINANCIAL Page 45    



Invoice Listing - Food Service- July 2021

   FINANCIAL Page 46    



   FINANCIAL Page 47    



Cash Report - June 2021

   FINANCIAL Page 48    



Monthly Receipts - June 2021

   FINANCIAL Page 49    



   FINANCIAL Page 50    



   FINANCIAL Page 51    



Investments - June 2021

   FINANCIAL Page 52    



   FINANCIAL Page 53    



Payroll & Benefits Summary - June 2021

   FINANCIAL Page 54    



   FINANCIAL Page 55    



Revenue Report - June 2021

   FINANCIAL Page 56    



   FINANCIAL Page 57    



   FINANCIAL Page 58    



Expense Report - June 2021

   FINANCIAL Page 59    



   FINANCIAL Page 60    



   FINANCIAL Page 61    



   FINANCIAL Page 62    



   FINANCIAL Page 63    



   FINANCIAL Page 64    



Food Service Department Financial Statement - June 2021

   FINANCIAL Page 65    



   FINANCIAL Page 66    



Trust and Agency Financial Statement - June 2021

   FINANCIAL Page 67    



   FINANCIAL Page 68    



Capital Projects Financial Statement - June 2021

   FINANCIAL Page 69    



   FINANCIAL Page 70    



Superintendent's Report

   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 71    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 72    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 73    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 74    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 75    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 76    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 77    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 78    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 79    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 80    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 81    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 82    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 83    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 84    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 85    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 86    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 87    



21-22 Covid-19 Pandemic Response Plan

   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 88    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 89    



ARP ESSER School District Plan

   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 90    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 91    



Print Shop Report - June 2021

   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 92    



Transportation Report - June 2021

   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 93    



Medical Cannabis

   BOARD POLICY Page 94    



   BOARD POLICY Page 95    



Public School Exemption Student Participation in Activities

   BOARD POLICY Page 96    



   BOARD POLICY Page 97    



Approve Proposed 2021-2022 Budget and Tax Requests

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 98    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 99    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 100    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 101    



FY22 Proposed Budget Detail

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 102    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 103    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 104    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 105    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 106    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 107    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 108    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 109    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 110    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 111    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 112    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 113    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 114    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 115    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 116    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 117    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 118    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 119    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 120    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 121    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 122    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 123    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 124    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 125    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 126    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 127    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 128    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 129    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 130    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 131    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 132    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 133    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 134    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 135    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 136    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 137    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 138    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 139    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 140    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 141    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 142    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 143    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 144    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 145    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 146    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 147    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 148    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 149    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 150    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 151    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 152    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 153    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 154    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 155    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 156    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 157    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 158    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 159    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 160    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 161    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 162    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 163    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 164    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 165    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 166    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 167    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 168    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 169    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 170    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 171    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 172    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 173    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 174    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 175    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 176    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 177    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 178    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 179    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 180    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 181    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 182    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 183    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 184    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 185    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 186    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 187    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 188    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 189    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 190    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 191    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 192    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 193    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 194    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 195    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 196    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 197    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 198    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 199    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 200    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 201    



Approve Student Handbook 2021-2022

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 202    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 203    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 204    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 205    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 206    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 207    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 208    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 209    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 210    



There is no rate increase for the 2021-2022 school year.

KG-4th Grade students open enrolled within the district are not eligible for transportation.

Out-of-district Open Enrolled students:
Passes may be purchased for students open enrolled from outside of the Brandon Valley School District 
for $150 per student, per semester. 

KG-12 students who reside less than 5 miles from their school of attendance:
Passes can be purchased for $75 per student, per semester, with a family maximum of $175 per 
semester.

Students who reside 5 or more miles from their school of attendance:
In accordance with state law, there is no fee for a bus pass. 

Set transportation fees for 2021-2022

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 211    



Set school lunch/breakfast prices for 2021-2022 

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 212    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 213    



Approve 2021-2022 Mileage and Meal Reimbursement Rates

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 214    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 215    



Certified Staff

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 216    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 217    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 218    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 219    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 220    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 221    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 222    



Classified Staff

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 223    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 224    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 225    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 226    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 227    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 228    



Approve agreement between South Dakota Department of 
Education and Brandon Valley School District for Birth to Three 
early intervention services, effective July 1, 2021 to June 30, 
2022, as presented

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 229    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 230    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 231    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 232    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 233    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 234    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 235    



Approve agreement between Brandon Valley School District and 
Reinhart Food Service for Child Nutrition Prime Vendor, effective 
August 1, 2021 through July 31, 2022, as presented

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 236    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 237    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 238    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 239    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 240    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 241    



Approve recommendation to hire through transfer Kimberly 
Ludens, from Fred Assam Elementary Child Nutrition, full-time, 
to Inspiration Elementary Head Cook, full-time, $15.29/hour 
effective August 16, 2021

   PERSONNEL Page 242    



   PERSONNEL Page 243    



Approve recommendation to hire Tucker Loosbrock, Assistant 
High School Boys Soccer Coach, $3,459.00 (Extra-Curricular Step 
Base $40,689.00 X 8.5%), effective the 2021/2022 school year

   PERSONNEL Page 244    



   PERSONNEL Page 245    



Approve recommendation to hire Madeline Brake, Fred Assam 
Elementary (.6 FTE) and Inspiration Elementary (.4 FTE) 
Computer Teacher, $48,012.00 (MA Step 2), effective the 
2021/2022 school year

   PERSONNEL Page 246    



   PERSONNEL Page 247    



Approve resignation from Cassie Uithoven, Robert Bennis 
Elementary Kindergarten Teacher, effective at the end of the 
2020/2021 school year, to include liquidated damages of 
$1,000.00 (resignation submitted July 1, 2021)

   PERSONNEL Page 248    



   PERSONNEL Page 249    



Approve resignation from Tara James, Intermediate School and 
Middle School Administrative Assistant, effective July 6, 2021

   PERSONNEL Page 250    



   PERSONNEL Page 251    



Approve recommendation to hire Maria Hernandez, Brandon 
Elementary Child Nutrition, part-time, $14.75/hour, effective 
August 25, 2021

   PERSONNEL Page 252    



   PERSONNEL Page 253    



Approve recommendation to hire Jill Pisciotti, Inspiration 
Elementary Child Nutrition, part-time, $14.75/hour, effective 
August 25, 2021

   PERSONNEL Page 254    



   PERSONNEL Page 255    



Approve recommendation to hire Bailey Durfee, Intermediate 
School 5th Grade English Language Arts Teacher, $47,054.00 
(BA Step 1), effective the 2021/2022 school year

   PERSONNEL Page 256    



   PERSONNEL Page 257    



Approve recommendation to hire through transfer Melissa 
Burggraaf, from Fred Assam Elementary Evening Custodian to 
Fred Assam Elementary Custodial Supervisor, full-time, 
$18.21/hour, effective August 16, 2021

   PERSONNEL Page 258    



   PERSONNEL Page 259    



Approve recommendation to hire Ben Schultz, Freshman Girls 
Basketball Coach, $3,484.00 (Extra-curricular Step 1 ~ $40,989 
X 8.5%), effective the 2021/2022 school year 

   PERSONNEL Page 260    



   PERSONNEL Page 261    



Transfer Kristi Harkin from Valley Springs Elementary Kitchen 
Manager to Inspiration Elementary Kitchen Manager, effective 
the 2021/2022 school year

   PERSONNEL Page 262    



   PERSONNEL Page 263    



Transfer Stacey Wiese from Intermediate School 6th Grade Math 
Teacher to Middle School 7th/8th Grade Math Teacher, effective 
the 2021/2022 school year

   PERSONNEL Page 264    



   PERSONNEL Page 265    



Transfer Jennifer Duscher, Child Nutrition (part-time) from 
Brandon Elementary to Fred Assam Elementary, effective the 
2021/2022 school year

   PERSONNEL Page 266    



   PERSONNEL Page 267    



Transfer Laura Reinsch, Child Nutrition (part-time) from 
Intermediate School to High School, effective the 2021/2022 
school year

   PERSONNEL Page 268    



   PERSONNEL Page 269    



Building Permit Applications - June 2021

   COMMUNICATIONS Page 270    



   COMMUNICATIONS Page 271    



   COMMUNICATIONS Page 272    



   COMMUNICATIONS Page 273    



July 5, 2021

Dear Brandon Valley Administration and Board of Education,

Thank you for the opportunity to attend the Multi-tiered System of Supports workshop. The 
workshop presenter, David Kilpatrick, is a well-known reading researcher and professor at New 
York College. He has written multiple books in the field of education including Essentials of 
Assessing, Preventing, and Overcoming Reading Difficulties and Equipped for Reading 
Success. He also co-authored Reading Development and Difficulties: Bridging the Gap Between 
Research and Practice. His presentation focused on identifying why students struggle with 
reading and what instructional interventions are backed by research. He spoke in-depth on how 
to overcome word reading difficulties and provided many online resources including a free 
assessment for identifying phonological weaknesses in readers. Overall, this was an informative 
and educational workshop.  

Sincerely,

Sue Foster
Merle Horst
Jennifer VanDyke
Sara Stone
Jody Lambert

Sue Foster, Merle Horst, Jennifer VanDyke, Sara Stone, 
Jody Lambert - Multi-tiered System of Supports 
Workshop in Sioux Falls, SD on June 29-30, 2021

   TRAVEL REPORTS Page 274    


